Chdose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development
Corporation Loan Committee held on May 16, 2017 at 1:00pm at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY
12534 for the purpose of discussing any matters that may be presented to the Committee for
consideration.

Dated: May 9, 2017
Sarah Sterling
Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Loan Committee
Chairman:
Jim Mackerer

Members:
Russell Bartolotta
Rick Bianchi
Triona Fritsch
Tony Jones

John Lee

Bob Sherwood
Colin Stair

1. Minutes, March 21, 2017*
Portfolio Review
a. Monthly Loan Report
b. Loan Loss Review
Central Market & Delicatessen*
Fox and Harrow
Angelo’s Distributing
Public Comment

AN

Attachments:

Draft March 21, 2017 minutes
Loan Portfolio

Central Market and Delicatessen
Fox and Harrow

*  Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES

y

/

LAAFy

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

LOAN COMMITTEE
Tuesday, March 21, 2017

4303 Route 9

Hudson, New York

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC) Loan
Committee was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on March 21, 2017.
The meeting was called to order at 1:10 pm by Robert Sherwood, Acting-Chairman.

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived

Russell Bartolotta Committee Member Excused

Rick Bianchi Committee Member Excused

Triona Fritsch Committee Member Present Arrived at 1:12pm
John Lee Committee Member Excused

James Mackerer Chairman Excused

Bob Sherwood Committee Member Present

Colin Stair Committee Member Present Arrived at 1:16pm
Tony Jones Committee Member Present

F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present

Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Excused

Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present

Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present

Carol Wilber Marketing Director Excused

Edward Stiffler Economic Developer Present

Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present

Portfolio Review:

Ms. Lane stated Nancyscans continued to pay late, but a check had been received after the Loan status
had been printed. She noted a payment from Paul Calcagno was anticipated within the week as was a
payment from Primitive Twig.

Minutes:

Mr. Jones made a motion, seconded by Mr. Stair to approve the minutes from the February 21, 2017

meeting. Carried.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901

www.columbiaedc.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Central Market & Delicatessen:

Ms. Lane stated a request had been received from Central Market & Delicatessen for a $50,000 loan.
She stated the principals were purchasing the current Otto’s Market in Germantown. They had
approached a lender for a 504 loan to finance the majority of the project, and were requesting
funding from CEDC to provide working capital. Ms. Lane stated if the 504 loan were approved,
CEDC would be holding 3™ position on the collateral.

Ms. Lane suggested the $50,000 be split between the SBA and CEDC loan funds with an interest rate
of 7.25% on the SBA loan and 5.25% on the CEDC loan, with a term of 72 months. She stated a lien
would be taken on business assets, including equipment, furniture, fixtures, inventory and accounts
receivables. She stated the project anticipates retaining 4 full time and 6 part-time jobs and creating
2 full time and 4 part-time jobs.

The Committee asked Mr. Tucker and Ms. Lane to meet with the principals to obtain more
information and or more collateral. They felt it was important to show support for the business,
which they acknowledged to be an important part of the Germantown economy. They suggested
approving $25,000 now and tabling the balance until next month.

Mpr. Jones made a motion, seconded by Mr. Sherwood to offer a $25,000 SBA loan at 7.25% interest
with a term of 72 months. Carried.

Monkshood Nursery:

Ms. Lane informed the Committee that Monkshood Nursery would be 120 days late at the end of the
month. She reminded the Committee the SBA regulations require the loan to be charged off and under
the CEDC Loan Policy no board approval is required. She stated the borrower anticipated repaying
the loan upon the sale of the property.

Ms. Lane stated the CEDC loan should be written off as well. She stated CEDC’s collateral
consisted of a lien on the businesses’ greenhouses and real property. Mr. Jones made a motion,
seconded by Mr. Sherwood to write-off the CEDC loan in the amount of $8,467.72. Carried.

Other Business:

Mr. Jones asked what loans Ms. Lane had in the pipeline. Ms. Lane stated she had one potential
client who had withdrawn their request. She stated she was working with 2 potential clients one of
which had the possibility to be ready by the next meeting.

Mr. Tucker stated he has been in talks with three different groups about potential projects. He noted
that two requested to remain confidential, with the third to be more openly discussed in April. He

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com



F‘\ o

waAFT
Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

noted he had met with Old Klaverack Brewery’s to discuss an expansion. He had also met with the
Shaker Museum and PS21, not-for-profits seeking to expand.

Mr. Tucker stated he continued to work on broadband and obtaining CFA support for the Commerce
Park water and sewer project. He stated he had also been approached by a potential solar project.

With no further business to come before the committee and no public present, Mr. Jones made a motion,
seconded by Mr. Stair, to adjourn the meeting. Carried.

The meeting adjourned at 1:38 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com



Jop yjuow g , (seuljjoo sa) Aesioq

EEE
sélagﬁﬂgaéﬁ

E

09088 hmw

[PTzLoTITTS

co,mmmﬁwvm w

&

009¥¢’iT

|0£'8EL"968°TS |

CE\Q ooo mﬂm

%
| O¥OIN |

[ejo] Jua1ind

‘09 8 ONIQMY ‘1

OIML m_>_._.=>=~_n_

 NOILYYOJHOD HYEVNI Huvd

"ONI ‘SINOH Yao9ovd

tereorel | zusuwol |2 lov6098 9 |000958c [S1/c0/zl | 000°SES | O¥OIN | JT1'NOSANH 30710

bZ/bbs0 | zuewwol [ 1L [86°LévS %ST L S 1009901z [91/11/50 | 000°5T$ OMOIN VNV.LITOdVYN VIN3ZZId YO

2eieLv0 | LWwOlSof £l 110°66% %00'L s |oooge'r LI/EI/F0 | 000°S$ O¥DIN (ggl) SONINNTPC MOIN

t: L/€0 %054 vy 00'6TC €1/11/€0 oconma OMDIN LYV 3NId m_medos_
; ’ , / ; | . mm:.__ocw

L |szeers 9 | 002158l |GL/L0/90 Sc.mma OHDIN 2# ONDIROMAOOM _z.u:.

15°102% g looyee'l G1/80/70 | 000°0L$ OdoIN 2# MIvd3Y INIONT ZIMVMS T

/ %009 g9 |00lSL's €1/20/80 | 005'02$ odoIn AY3NIM NWVHIVHD NOSanH

12/10/50 £2°87E$ %GL L 9 10028S'vL  |S1/10/S0 [ 000'0Z% O¥DIN ¥IAIHLOTO NOSANH

02/92/€0 92 |szezer$  |%0G'L 9 |0015S'€l  |vl/92/e0 | 000'Ge$ OYOIN AN3A V13 SNIHLY- NOSANH

61/22/50 LLIZLy0| L2 |/8'09v$ %08"L S 1009e9'0L  |pL/22/SO | 000'€C$ OXDIN NIHONMWINVT4 LSIHOL MOV18

61/0€/80 L1110/S0 1e igl'gies %SZ'L ¢ | 00€5L. 91/1€/30 | 000'6$ OHOIN £#50004 23

12/%70/80 L1110/50 v 16€'86E$ %ST L S |00 bbP'ZL  |9L/¥O/80 | 000'02$ Q¥DIN 09 A00d4 WYHLVHD 1SV3

12/90/80 LL/80/50l6z°5evs |9 |6TSEPS %SGL L 9 100960'02  [S1/90/80 | 000'S2$ odoIN 1130 2 34vD WVHIVHD

Le/ELIv0 LLIFLIFO €L |F0'E69% %00°2 9 | 00che'8Z  |9LiEL/v0 | D00'SES OdUoIN s3LISNAN] Voriisvd

sleq(jwAd I1se|  0g< snqg | IuswAeq oy smox | [BHUBOT] oyep JUMOWY | 5dAy, uroq UTROT] OADIIAl WEHS

abueyn Jencgised | Aeq | Apquop 1S0IjU]| JO # weopSup | UeOTISHO

LAOLTA SALV.LS NVOT 0QID

L10¢2/6/5



« Ajuo -Ju] pooys)uo

"Jap yjuouw 9 , Aiamalg YoeISAEY PIO

J9p yjuow g , uoHESYHNESY JUOWIYJ

70°7L5°8$ 80°TIL'SIS Y1°0TLT9LS 0€'8EL°66€°TS TVIOL
0E/L0/S0 L1/10/S0 v L1018 o\ooo S gl _| 00 N.\.m oLl m:ro\mo 669'8Z1$ S3DIANTS XINFOHd
0Bl | 2L0Zip u \ ; sz99l  |¥ | ooo'ses
STIVeITo LLI0Z/¥0 £5°50¥% 0090v'vy2  1.L¥Z/Z0 | 000'szé
02/90/£0 LU0 Gz eers 00'esg'zl  lvlioorzo | ooo'szs MOOH=HANNOY
8LIET/FO L1/80/S0

61/5¢/60

L1/92/70]

2L965%

€l1/ee/y0

nEOO HVYEVNI Hdvd

9

9

=

9
61/10/0} 82'GEYS 9 SLILL/ILL

L /S0 | Doo'ogs

9L |8 , . l60/ov/ir. [ 000'00LS (
NN:O\B | 0Z'6¥£$ %GL L g 8z vee' t LU10/S0 | veELLS « AYIMIHE MOVHIAVYIN 10
ZZIELIY0 LLI%0/50 gL 1e£€618 %00°9 g 00°158'6 LUELF0 | 000'0LS Emt SONINNAL MOIN
6L/L0/0L LUELIYO Z 9% 969% %GL 1 9 |oos6gges Si/corel | 0oo'ovs NOSdAnH 3Ia’lo
61/10/01 LULZIY0 L LE'1€69 %G 0L 10059Z'9z 60/L0/0L | 000'00L$ mmpzmo JINOH SORIVIN
61/0£/90 LipLivol «|0E  [20'%81% %00 ¥ G |00lLIES clLiog/el 000013 « AHISHNN GOOHSYNONW
LLISLIE0 £1/80/50 Gl |Z6'888% %0G°8 9 0025E'y LL/SL/20 | 000'05$ ONI ‘FILVIVA 40 V1139V1
Se/Li/i0 L1/20/50 Ll |[1Z2P08 18 %009 8 00650EEL  |si/g0/el 6028713 {(aNod 3H1) HSINVIN YaNiT
12/10/90 LLIL0IV0 L ¥0'6ES$ %05'9 9 00°655'csz  |SL/1L0/90 | 290'zES Z# ONDIMOMAOOM “‘WI'P
BLILO/SO | ZLIL0IRD 1 $9009'28 |%00¢ . | 006/265  |ZL/L0/SD | 000'pRLY 81 ANINVIHD AT TIVA NOSANH
6L/10/1L0 LLI0LIv0 L 69EL¥' 1S |%00S L 00°1£0°22  |ZL/10/L0 | 000°00L$ AMINVIYO ATTIVA NOSANH
¥2/S 1190 21110/50 gL |s9/88% %002 0L |oosgzor  |wlisiion 000 05% *ON] ‘SASINYD NOSANH
0Z/£1/80 LLUYTIv0 ¢l lszeers %062 9 L7'952'GL ¥LIELIBO0 | 000'SZS IRI7ER] mzm_._?.zOmn::
6LlLoiZE | Liwlzvol [ 002CLLS %009 ¢ |opngiss LLIVO/E0. | ¥BE'/S )san
61/20/80 LL/9z/v0|0098vs iz $8°98¥$ %00°€ 9 00'709'€) £1/20/80 | s¥0'zed
L ¢/v0I80 /1110/50 ¥ 6.862% |%Sz! S | 000S0EL 9L/v0/80. | D00GLS 1SY
12/90/80 21/80/50100°0.88 |9 62°SEV$ %GL L 9 00'€8¥'6) 51/90/80 | 000'szs naa s m_"_<o _>_<E<:o
1Z110/10 21110/50 ; L 99 €988 %009 e e 90/10/10 [ 000'00LS ONILNFIY1SIA S.OTIEONY
3lvd LINAd 0g <dl |3nd| IN3WAVd Jivd  |SHvzIAl [egueoq  |ejeqgueol| INNOWY

JONVHO s€7 INA LSVd | AVA | ATHLNOW {L1STMILINI| 0 # NIDIMO | NVO1 DI¥0 INTIdIDaY

L1/60/S0 ANNI NYOI

LYO4HA SALVLS NVOTDddD

L10¢/6/9




ChOose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM

TO: CEDC Loan Committee

FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist

RE: Loan Request

DATE: April 5,2017

Applicant: ~ Noah Bernamoff and Dana Martin
Central Market & Delicatessen
Germantown, NY 12565

Amount: $25,000 CEDC Loan

Project: Applicants plan to purchase an existing business and related real estate.

Purpose: Purchase furniture, fixtures, equipment, and inventory, and provide working
capital.

Interest Rate: 5.25%

Term: 72 months

Collateral: Lien on business assets, including equipment, furniture, fixtures, inventory, and
accounts receivables. Second mortgage on real estate.

Jobs: Project is expected to retain 4 FT and 6 PT jobs, and create 2 FT and 4 PT jobs.

*The loan committee is being asked to reconsider this request, which was initially presented in
March. This request is based on a follow-up phone call with the principals that took place on
4/3/17, during which all questions and concerns were addressed to the satisfaction of CEDC
staff and management.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com



Chdose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM

TO: CEDC Loan Committee
FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist
RE: Loan Request
DATE: May 1, 2017
Applicant: Fox and Harrow
2114 Route 9 #1
Germantown, NY 12526
Amount: $8,500 SBA Microloan
Project: Applicant plans to lease land on which to grow vegetables, herbs and flowers
Purpose: Working capital, and to purchase walk-in cooler, compost, soil, heat mats, and

accounting software

Interest Rate: 7.25%

Term: 48 months
Collateral: Lien on business assets
Jobs: Project is expected to create 1 FT job

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com



